

# Davit Sahakyan

Linguist-Translator

Email: sahdavid@1997gmail.com  
Address: 29 Martiros Saryan  
Phone: +374 95 28 33 77  
Date of birth: 1997-05-11  
Nationality: Armenian



## OBJECTIVE

As a linguist-translator: 6 + years of experience in translation of technical, scientific, legal and literary materials in 3 languages | English, Armenian, Russian: vice versa

As a researcher/analyst: writes articles and essays on GS. Epistemology and Translation Sciences.

As an author: writes short stories, essays, non-fiction. In 2020 plans to publish his first novel in Armenian.

## EXPERIENCE

Yerevan. RA  
*September 2014 - Present*

### Freelance Translator & Content Writer

Translation and creation of medical, technical, scientific, legal, social media and literary materials under various projects.

Yerevan. RA  
*April 2016-April 2017*

### Translator-Interpreter

**JIN J Engineering and Consulting Company**

Worked at JINJ Engineering and Consulting Company in the position of Translator and interpreter for EBRD funded project on Armenia Water Investment Program- Feasibility Study.

Yerevan. RA  
*May 2017 - May 2017*

### Practical Translator

**UNDPI**

Yerevan. RA  
*February 2015 - December 2015*

### Content Writer & Translator

**Reservin.am**

Translator and Content writer at Reservin.am Online Booking Company

Yerevan. RA  
*June 2019 - September 2019*

### SEO Content Writer and Translator

**Deep Agency | Marketing & Branding**

Yerevan. RA [remotely to **Ukraine**]  
*September 2019 - February 2020*

### Customer Support Consultant

**Support Your App**

Yerevan. RA  
*April 2020 (currently working here)*

### Senior Content Writer & Copywriter

**Pixel IT Company**

## EDUCATION

Yerevan, Republic of Armenia  
2020

### Master of Linguistics

**Yerevan State University of Languages and Social Sciences**

in the bilingual [Eng.-Am.] group of the Faculty of Translation and Intercultural Communication at YSLU

## SKILLS

- Scientific Research
- Creative and Analytical Writing
- Multilingual communication,
- Multitasking
- Computer Skills
- Design/artistic Skills
- Musical/Composing skills

## LANGUAGES

**Armenian**  
Advanced

**English**  
Advanced

**Russian**  
Advanced

**French**  
Intermediate